Lorenzo Minotti

ASSOCIATE

Lorenzo Minotti focuses on environmental law, providing assistance, in and out of court, on environmental permitting procedures for industrial installations (e.g. in the oil and gas, energy, healthcare and chemical sectors), as well as on clean-up procedures of contaminated sites, environmental impact assessments and decommissioning projects.

For the same issues, Lorenzo is regularly involved in extraordinary M&A and project finance operations.

He previously worked as an advisor to the Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry on Illegal Activities in the Waste Cycle and Related Environmental Offences of the 17th Italian Legislature.

Lorenzo is a member of the Rome Bar.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Associate | 2023

Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2021 - 2023

B - Società tra Avvocati, Rome, Italy

Trainee | 2018 - 2020

Lawyer, Pavia e Ansaldo, Rome, Italy

Consultant | 2017 - 2018

Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry into Illicit Activities Related to the Waste Cycle and Related Environmental Offences of the 17^{th} Italian Legislature

Trainee | 2016 - 2018

Studio legale prof. Avv. Francesco de Leonardis, Rome, Italy

EDUCATION

2020

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Rome Bar, Italy

201

Law Degree, Università degli Studi Roma Tre, Rome, Italy



INFO

- **Date of Birth** 31st January 1990
- **Telephone** +39 02 89 63 071
- E-Mail lminotti@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
 - Office
 Milan, Italy
- Languages
 Italian
 English

PRACTICE AREAS



Environmental Law